Building Technologies BOSCH

To: SGS North America Inc. Bosch Security Systems Inc
’ 130 Perinton Parkway,

620 Old Peachtree Road Fairport, NY, USA
SUITE 100 Telephone :(585) 678-3462
Fax :585 223-9180
peter.namisnak@
us.bosch.com
www.boschsecurity.us

Suwanee, Georgia
United States

Subject: FCC Class Il Permission Change Request for FCC ID: ESVEVOLVE

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class Il Permission Change Request for FCC ID: ESVEVOLVE, originally granted on
11/07/2019.

The Major change filed under this application is

the function board added the RJ45 connector,only the output power and RE was retest.

1.Photo:
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2.Added the Schematic for RJ45 port:
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If you have any questions regarding this application, please free to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
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Peter Namisnak
Bosch Security Systems Inc
Senior Regulatory Compliance Coordinator
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